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From: <email@agilitycontracting.com=>

To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov=>
Date: 2/3/2015 12:04 PV

Subject: Fast Track Permit Application for 67 Olde Birch Lane

Attachments: Fee Payment Confirmation - 67 Olde Birch Lane pdf; Fast Track Application - 67 Olde
Birch Lane.pdf: General Building Permit Application - 87 Olde Birch Lane.pdf; sk1 floor plan.pdf; sk2 wall
section.pdf; SK3 Wall Section.pdf; SK4 wall section.pdf

Hello,

| apologize for the multiple submissions. This should be the complete
package. The project is a kitchen and bathroom renovation. The permit is
required to recess a refrigerator (into the living room) and build a

partition wall around it; to increase the width of a doorway and frame

an opening between the kitchen and dining room; and to move a bathroom
wall In order to enlarge it. If | can answer any questions, please let

me know.

Aaron.

Aaron S. Gilbert

Agility Contracting
(207)807-1425
email@agilitycontracting.com
54 Sheridan Street, #2
Portland, ME 04101




